OIL CONSERVATION CoMMmissianN
HOBBS, NEwW MEXICD

August 13, 1959

Continental Ci] Cop,
P, 0. Box 68
Eunice, New Mexico

CGentlemen:

According to information submitted on Form C=103 for
your Sholes A-13 No, 3 4n Unit P of Section 13, T~
25-5, R=36~E, Jalmat Cas Paol, the well is now and
shut-in. It ig pur understanding that E} Paso Natural
Gas Co. has not disconnected, however.

Please advise as to whether or not you wish this well
to remain on the Gas Proration Schedule with an
allowable,

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
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